MARTIN HALLMAN

FIRST ASSISTANT DIRECTOR +61 429 125 273

• DETAILS •

PROFILE

+61 429 125 273 onehundredpercent@bigpond.com Martin has a reputation as a leading first assistant director in Australia by top industry professionals. He offers tremendous experience and quality of work with an intuitive, innovative approach to filming. With over 35 years of expertise, Martin has worked internationally throughout Asia, America and Britain. He has a critical eye for detail and the ability to resolve and foresee challenges on set and location. He is well respected and appreciated by long term industry peers.

<u>Directors:</u> Andrew Traucki, Alex Poyas, Ben Lawrence, Peter Cherry, Bruce Hunt, Damien Toogood, David Denneen, Jane Campion, Jason Wingrove, John Marles, Jody Dwyer, Jolyon Watkins, Jon Gwyther, Josh Frizzell, Ken Macrae, Keiren Murphy, Les Sharp, Matt Weston, Mo Macrae, Paul Goldman, Ray Lawrence, Russell Mulcahy, Samantha Lang, Simon Frost, Steve Hudson, Steve Rogers, Tim Green, Travis Hogg, Ariel Martin, Jeff Darling, Noah Marshell, Jim Money.

Producers: Michael Robertson, Neil Kingston, Adrian Harrison, Andrew Mason, Anna Fawcett, Ben Scandrett-Smith, Brenden Johnson, Catherine Warner, Dan Mitchell, Emma Lawrence, Jan Chapman, Josh Jenkins, Leah Churchill-Brown, Lib Kelly, Mike Salter, Neal Kingston, Paul Ibitson, Philip Austen, Rob Spencer, Sam Long, Sarah Leach, Sue Walker, Tiare Tomaszewski, Victoria Treole, Whitney Hawthorn, Alex Mooney, Angela Bray, Andrew McPhale, Tony Whyman, David Revil.

<u>Actors:</u> Richard Roxburgh, Kylie Minogue, Teressa Liane, Ann Truong, Saskia Archer, Kate Lister, Rufus Sewell, Kiefer Sutherland, Jennifer Connelly, William Hurt, Kate Winslet, and Harvey Keitel.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

First Assistant Director TVC's at Innumerable over 35 years 1986-2021

TVC's:

Innumerable over 35 years 1986-2021

First Assistant Director Short Film at Flat Rock Pictures, Umbrella Entertainment

1995

Director: Kimble Rendall
Producer: Victoria Treole

Actors: Kylie Minogue, Richard Roxburgh

Third Assistant Director Feature at Mystery Clock, Sydney

1998

Director: Alex Poyas

Producer: Andrew Mason

Actors: Rufus Sewlell, William Hurt, Kiefer Sutherland, Jennifer

Connelly,

First Assistant Director Visual Effects at Mystery Clock, Sydney

1998

Director: Alex Poyas
Producer: Andrew Mason

Actors: Rufus Sewlell, William Hurt, Kiefer Sutherland, Jennifer Connelly,

Third Assistant Director at Miramax, Sydney and South Australia

1999

Director: Jane Campion
Producer: Jan Chapman

Actors: Kate Winslet, Harvey Keitel, Julie Hamilton, Sophie Lee, Dan Wyllie.

Producer "Kalahari" Dreaming Photographic at 100% Useful, Kimberley, Northern Territory, Far North QLD

2017

Photographer: David Prichard
Producer: Martin Hallman

Script Development "My Accidental Life" at 100% Useful, Rowena

2019 - 2021

Writer: Ash Dinning
Producer: Martin Hallman

First Assistant Director at Thrills & Spills, Prodigy Movies, Cornerstone Pictures, Bowen Qld

2021

Director: Andrew Traucki.

Producer: Jack Christian, Neal Kingston, Michael Robertson, Andrew Traucki.

Actors: Teressa Liane, Tim Ross, Kate Lister, Ann Truong, Saskia Archer.

EDUCATION

γ St Ignatius College

1979 - 1984

COURSES

Occupational First Aid, Allens Training

¶ REFERENCES

References available upon request